## Sun and Fun March 3, 2014 Meeting Minutes Meeting at Continental 2:00 PM

President – Jim Maguire Vice President – Don Sprout Secretary - Greg Alms Treasurer - Bryan Carmack Park Representatives: Clerbrook RV - Wayne Borass Continental - Mike Dineen Del Webb - Jim DeLucia Hawthorne - Dale O'Connor representing Bill Bibler Holiday Travel- Don Hartig Lakes at Leesburg – Jim Spaulding - Paul Maddox Legacy Pennbrooke - Don Droske - Greg Alms Plantation Recreation Plantation - Jack Butler Spruce Creek - Not Present Stonecrest – Walt Golebiewski Summer Glen - Robert Merlano Sunlake - Russ Couch Water Oak - Frank Van Mol

Division Representatives Division 2S Rep - Kevin Cheeks. Division 2N Rep – Bob Falzone Division 3 Rep – Jim Milligan Division 4 Rep - Jim Spaulding Division 5 Rep – Al Cleveland Division 6 Rep - Larry Cannon

Maryann Bubelnik, Webmaster, Joe Burgess, Hot Zone coach, Don LeBaron, Recreation Plantation, Dale Blanton, Royal Highlands, Larry Hansen, Royal Highlands, and Karl Dietz, Continental manager, were also present.

The meeting was called to order by President Jim Maguire. Treasurer Bryan Carmack reported that we have \$1562.59 in the checking account. The minutes of the 10-15-2013 meeting were approved.

**Old Business** 

Attendance

1. Maryann Bubelnik stated that slow reporting of the game results has sometimes delayed the posting of game results on the website. She asked that managers report the scores and game highlights as soon as possible after the game. Scores must be reported by 7 PM the night of the game.

2. Jim Delucia reported that the Del Webb tournament was set except for the Division 6 host site.

3. Bob Merlano stated that Summer Glen will be hosting the Classic Tournament on March 25-28 with 6 teams in the tournament. Entry Fees are \$45. Sun and Fun rules will be used.

4. Division Reports;

Division 2N and 2S – Kevin Cheeks reported that seven of the eleven teams are competing well. Division 3 – Jim Milligan had concerns over players added late to the rosters.

- Division 4 No Report
- Division 5 Al Cleveland reported that the division was competing well.
- Division 6 Larry Cannon reported that the division was going well and that anybody could beat anybody.

New Business

1. Frank van Mol expressed concerns over the competitiveness in the divisions. He suggested that Sun and Fun have more (smaller divisions) and some inter-divisional play. No motion was made.

2. Pennbrooke stated that they would like to add two teams, one to Division 2 and one to Division 4 in addition to their current Division 6 team (moving to 5) for next season. A motion to accept the two teams passed.

3. Clerbrook proosed to add a new team. Clerbrook was told that they could not use players from other Sun and Fun Communities and that the division would be determined later.

4. Royal Highlands proposed adding a new team to Division 4.

5. Joe Burgess gave an update on the condition of Hobie Stearns, the Hot Zone pitcher who was hit in the head. Fortunately he is out of intensive careand moved to a stepdown area. He is recovering, but may lose the sight in one eye. Joe will sell helmets for about \$25, and has other personal protection equipment for sale. Joe sells this equipment at cost.

6. After discussion for following divisional alignment was approved by the Parks Representatives for the 2014-2015 season.

A motion was passed approving the following items.

- 1. We will have 6 divisions (1 to 6) in next season league.
- 2. The bottom 4 teams from division super 2, will move down to Division 2. The remaining 7 teams in super 2 will become division 1.
- 3. The top 2 teams by record will move up a division and the bottom 2 teams by record will move down a division.
- 4. The community rep will have to make a case if they disagree with the above team alignments. The board will have final approval.
- 5. The follow new teams will be added to the league. The board will give final division approval once they see the roster. The team may be moved up or down base on roster information.
  - 1. Royal Highland Starting point will be division 4
  - 2. Clearbrook Starting point will be division 2
  - 3. Penbrooke (2 teams) Starting point will be division 2 and 4.
- 6. See attachment for next season divisional make-up base on the above items.
  - 1. List below is divisional make-up for next season
    - 1. Division 1 (7 teams)
      - 1. Will be the top seven teams from super 2.
    - 2. Division 2 (8 teams)
      - 1. Will be the bottom 4 teams from super 2.
      - 2. Will be the top 2 teams from division 3.
      - 3. May include new teams from Clearbrook and Penbrooke, subject to board approval.
    - 3. Division 3 (6 teams)
      - 1. Will include the middle teams from division 3.

- 2. Will include the top 2 teams from division 4.
- 4. Division 4 (10 teams)
  - 1. Will be the bottom 2 teams from division 3.
  - 2. Will include the middle teams from division 4.
  - 3. Will be the top 2 teams from division 5
  - 4. May include new teams from Royal Highland and Penbrooke, subject to board approval.
- 5. Division 5 (6 teams)
  - 1. Will be the bottom 2 teams from division 4.
  - 2. Will include the middle teams from division 5.
  - 3. Will be the top 2 teams from division 6.
- 6. Division 6
  - 1. Will be the bottom 2 teams from division 5.
  - 2. Will include the middle teams from division 6.
- 7. New teams need to send rosters to Jim Maguire so they may be reviewed during the next meeting.
- 8. Also every community needs to contact Jim Maguire if they have an issue with the new divisional alignment and will be making a case to change their teams divisional location.

The next Meeting is April 8, 2014 at Continental CC at 2:00PM.

Submitted by Greg Alms League Secretary